

Date: Friday, July 17, 2026 at 8:32:32 AM Central Daylight Time
From: Matt
To: Joy Rabalais, Fileroom Fileroom
CC: Ken Ritter

FRIDAY! FILE ROOM! FOLLOW-UP!

Please provide an update on the status of this request, also pending since January.

On Fri, May 15, 2026 at 10:07 AM Matt <matt@newlouisiana.org> wrote:
FRIDAY!

On Fri, May 8, 2026 at 12:57 PM Matt <matt@newlouisiana.org> wrote:
FRIDAY.. FRIDAY.. FRIDAY... It is follow-up FRIDAY at Citizens for a New Louisiana!
Where Art thou on these requests?

On Thu, Apr 16, 2026 at 8:35 AM Matt <matt@newlouisiana.org> wrote:
Any updates on these requests from January?

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Matt** <matt@newlouisiana.org>
Date: Mon, Feb 23, 2026 at 1:43 PM
Subject: Re: YPD Advice (Thomassee 1-19-26 PRR - NIBRS, LIBRS, data)
To: Joy Rabalais <Rabalais@bornewilkes.com>
Cc: Jean Paul Broussard <jpbroussard@youngsvillepd.org>, gordon@gjslawoffice.com
<gordon@gjslawoffice.com>, Kenny Duhon <kennyduhon@youngsvillepd.org>, Gabe
Thompson <gabethompson@youngsvillepd.org>

Good afternoon Joy:

I hope you had a safe and enjoyable trip. I am just circling back around to this request (and a few others to follow separately) with regards to a status update. Please let me know when the responsive records will be made available. Thanks.

Matt

On Mon, Feb 9, 2026 at 8:39 AM Matt <matt@newlouisiana.org> wrote:
Good morning Joy:

Just following up on this one. Looks like the 7 - 10 business days have lapsed.

Matt

On Wed, Jan 21, 2026 at 2:06 PM Matt <matt@newlouisiana.org> wrote:
Thank you, Joy!

On Tue, Jan 20, 2026 at 3:25 PM Joy Rabalais <Rabalais@bornewilkes.com> wrote:

Dear Matt,

Your public records request dated January 19, 2026 has been referred to my firm for handling and formal response. Therein, you requested:

Request No. 1:

All NIBRS-compliant incident and offense data submitted by the Youngsville Police Department for each month of 2025, including incident counts, classifications, and clearance rates.

Request No. 2:

All LIBRS-compliant incident and offense data submitted by the Youngsville Police Department for each month of 2025, including incident counts, classifications, and clearance rates.

Request No. 3:

All incident and offense data compiled by the Youngsville Police Department for each month of 2025, including incident counts, classifications, and clearance rates.

YPD personnel has advised that it may take between 7-10 business days to research, gather, retrieve, review and redact (if necessary) any documents responsive to your request.

Should you have any questions in the interim, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Joy C. Rabalais

Borne, Wilkes & Rabalais, L.L.C.

337-232-1604 Ext. 232

P. O. Box 4305

Lafayette, LA 70502-4305

rabalais@bornewilkes.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE

The information contained in this e-mail message is legally privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail transmission in error, please immediately notify us by telephone (337-232-1604). Thank you.

